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Ilise Bourke

From: Dennis Camplin <dcam13@internode.on.net>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2013 9:24 AM

To: tfacommittee

Subject: Further to my earlier Submission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please view the 3 jpegs copied from the Tasmanian Year Books 1967, 1977, 1981 
which clearly shows the decline in the number of Tasmanian Sawmills. In later 
Tasmanian Year Books the the reference of the number of sawmills is not included. 
Today there is only about 50 sawmills left in Tasmania. The reduction of sawmills is 
directly corrolated to the reduction of available sawlog supply and the increase in 
woodchipping. 
What has been the impact on regional communities with the loss of these sawmills? 
 
The last image is from the Launceston Examiner showing the fire at Montumana. Look 
at all the rubbish left behind from a typical wood chipping operation. If you follow the 
Tour of France you see forest areas that are being harvested, what you don't see is 
waste left behind to fuel a fire like in Tasmania. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Dennis Camplin 
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Sawmill decline 1977.jpg  

 

 

Sawmill decline 1981.jpg  

 

 

Forest-as-left-after-woodch.jpg  
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